Brown County Schools Business Advisory Council

- 1. Call to order Bill Garrett Brown County ESC Superintendent
- 2. Minutes Motion made by: Brad Winterod to approve, Jim Holden Motion carried.
- 3. Old Business
 - a. The Brown County ESC started a strategic plan this summer. The Plan covered GRIT, Business Advisory and Workforce Development. As a part of the plan the ESC hopes to grow the BAC. A new brochure will be updated for marketing the ESC and community involvement. A document will be developed to identify common service areas and gaps. Continue to work with the GRIT project.
 - A Workforce Development Coordinator job has been posted on the ESC web page. The job was posted on 11/17/2022. GRIT is supporting the position. Hope to fill the position by Feb.

4. New Business

- a. Terri Bennett, Ohio College Tech Prep-Sw Region-explained the Ohio Tech Prep-serve as a liaison between career tech and Ohio Dept. of Education. Help students matriculate to college through the various phases. Has been assisting Southern Hills CTC in Brown County. Assist with the work based learning experiences for CTC's and schools. Covers southwest and Adams-Brown and Highland. Liaison for Business and Advisory Council's at the state level. Working with Southern State Community College.
- b. Kara Juillerat and students (Noah Moermond, Airanna Harbottle): Tech Students from Eastern Brown Middle School explained their career projects that they have been developing using web based programs. Web design Class. Students learned principles and elements of design and tools in Photoshop and CNVA. Projects: All About Me, Product Rebranding, Career Webquest, SHCTC Webquest.
- c. GRIT update-Ashlie Webster-explained some new projects in Highland County and a new process that is happening —a key partner is Ohio Means Jobs- Eastern Brown has a student who has been hired to do some IT work. Eastern Brown is conducting the assessments. Ripley and Fayetteville are in the planning stages for efforts.
 - d. BCESC Workforce/BAC Coordinator (Tentative)-
- e. David Hanson –Chatfield College is closing December 9th and transitioning to a new phase. The Chatfield Edge offers free support to individuals to pursue higher education to help them move beyond t their current life limitations. Campus is still open. Buildings and facilities are available for rental.
 - 5. Other(sharing) -

A four week career and workforce session was just completed with Ripley Middle School Students completed career boards and presented their research information.

Eastern Brown is hosting the ESC in career programs and they have a career class.

Tim Carlier, Fayetteville –will continue to work with Chatfield College Always need substitutes. Especially need math teachers. Need for athletic trainers.

Jennifer Patrick –Felicity School Based Health facility opened by Health Source.

Susan Huff: looking to increase youth participation

Wade Saunders with OMJ is always looking to assist business. Next job fair in the spring. Commissioners working on the Appalachian Grant process. –Barry Woodruff.

Libraries continue to work to improve the quality life program.

Meghan Dunkin gearing up for a job fair Dec. 14th.

ESC: goal is to continue to grow and develop in the future.

Fifty one ESC's in Ohio-

Brown County County ESC has saved Brown County Schools almost \$400,000.00 with services provided. Ohio School Districts saved over \$70,000,000.00 with the ESC services. Provide services to districts at a lower cost.

OESCA Awards this year: Jim Frazier received the lifetime service award Brown County Agricultural Society-

The conference room will be upgraded with new av equipment-

Motion to adjourn:

Barry Woodruff moved. Ashlie Webster 2nd. Motion carried.

Future Meeting Dates

February 21, 2023 @4:00 p.m.

Attendance:

Kara Juillerat, Amy Queen, Greg Barlow, Bill Garrett David Hanson, Jordan Michael, Evelyn Yockey, Maureen Kiley, Bran Winterod, Ian Eldridge, Terri Bennett, Student presentors: Noah Moermond, Arianna Harbottle, Ashley Webster, Lynn Harden, Shari Shafer, Barry Woodruff, Megan Dunkin, VIA Zoom: Jim Holden, Susan Huff, Dawn Wallace, Jen Patrick, Tim Carlier, Wade Saunders, Dayne Michael